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From: | | (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 2:22 PM

To: ‘

Cc: | Cameresi Patty ‘
Subject: RE: FOIA for all -- other agencies?? --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

This same topic will be addressed at the meeting tomorrow between Patty (b)(3)
From| |

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 2:01 PM (b)(3)

To:

Cc: Cameresi Patt;i
Subject: FW: FOIA for all -- other agencies?? --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hello (b)(3)

This question comes from our new Chief/Office of Congressional and Public Affairs. Given your
reach back to CIA FOIA, could you please describe what CIA is doing in terms of implementing this draft
policy? According to DOJ’s website, the draft was published for public comment in the Federal Register, with
a close date of Dec 23, 2016.

Also, neither CIA or NGA were named among the seven volunteering agencies identified back in July 2015 as
taking part in a six month pilot trial program as noted in the DOJ announcement, which probably ended by now.

Your response to this question would be very helpful.
Thank you.

| | (b)(3)
Office of Public Affairs

From‘
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:43 PM

To: (b)(3)
Subject: FOIA for all -- other agencies?? --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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mentioned in a meeting that she is interested in knowing what other agencies are doing with(P)(3)

regard to FOIA for one = FOIA for all. Do we know yet what CIA or NGA or other agencies are doing?

Thanks!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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